
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Re : RE: TiVo Inc., FCC ID: TGN-AG0100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4985, Notice#1

7/29/2005

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 7:57 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re : RE: TiVo Inc., FCC ID: TGN-AG0100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4985, Notice#1 
 

Dear Helen:  
 
   Please refer our reply as below, Tks  
 
Best Regard  
 
Amanda  
 
Question #1: The user manual does not contain RF Exposure Statement. Please update the manual.  
Ans: Please refer the revised user manual. 
  
Question #2: It lists "FCC: TGN-AG0100" on the user manual. Please change it to "FCC ID: TGN-AG0100".  
Ans: The FCC ID on the user manual had been revied, please refer the attachment.  
 
 
Question #3: Please provide a setup photo to show how you made antenna port RF conducted test. In future, you may need to 
provide an additional setup photo for DSS or DTS devices with integral antenna.  
Ans: The conducted sup photo had add into the sup pho. Please refer the attachment.  
 
 
Question #4: Please submit an Agent Authorization Letter.  
Ans: Please refer the attachment.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


